

FLEET TOWN COUNCIL

To: Cllrs R. Appleton (Chair), S. Forster, A. Macallan, D. Pierce C. Axam, D. Gotel, A. Hope, B. Schofield.

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that there will be a committee meeting of

Fleet Town Council

HIGHWAYS and TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

Wednesday 25th January 2012 at 7.30 pm

at The Harlington

All committee members are summoned to attend

SIGNED:
TOWN CLERK:
DATE:

AGENDA

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 1. APOLOGIES

Schedule 12 of the LGA 1972 requires a record to be kept of members present, and that this record forms part of the minutes of the meeting. A resolution must be passed on whether the reason(s) for a member's absence are acceptable.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Under the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) order 2007, members must declare any interests and the nature of that interest, which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Members are reminded that they must disclose both the existence and the nature of a personal interest that they have in any matter to be considered at this meeting. A personal interest will be considered a prejudicial interest if this is one in which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the members' judgement of the public interest.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 3. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Min per person maximum 15 minutes)

To receive questions and statements from members of the public.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Highways and Transportation Committee held on 29 November 2011.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 5. LENGTHSMAN PROJECT

To consider project suggestions for this project received from Councillors, and to decide on projects to carry forwards to the meeting with HCC.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 6. PARTNERSHIP MEETING

To receive the minutes of the Highways Partnership Meeting dated 10th January 2012 and to receive an update from Cllr Woods on action items on these minutes.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 7. ELVETHAM ROAD

To receive a report from Cllr Gotel on measures that could be taken to control speeding and increase pedestrian safety on Elvetham Road.

To consider these in the light of the responses on this item received from the Partnership Meeting and to determine a course of action to pursue.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 8. PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY MAINTENANCE ROUTINE

To receive a consultation request and documentation from Hampshire County Council on the annual vegetation cutting programme on public rights of way.

To consider and approve a response to this consultation.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 9. BUS STOP AT THE CEMETERY

To receive a report from the clerk on the status of this project.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 10. FLEET LINK

To receive an update from Cllr Woods on the trial undertaken during December by the Fleet Link to replace the regular bus route from the Verne to the Town Centre.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 11. SIGNAGE GATEWAYS TO FLEET

To receive and approve a graphic design of a proposed sign for the gateways into Fleet. To note that the final sign, when erected, will also include the HCC highways logo.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 12. WHITE LINES ON SOUTH GROVE/FOREST DEAN JUNCTION

To receive a proposal from Cllr Woods to paint white lines on the above junction, and to approve requesting this from HDC.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 13. FLEET RD PONDTAIL RD JUNCTION

To receive for noting a further response from HCC Highways on the safety of the swept path analysis on this junction, following the clerk's letter to HCC Highways that the concerns regarding the turning circle for the Fleet Rd/Pondtail Rd junction had not been fully addressed.

H&T JAN 2012 - ITEM 14. INFRASTRUCTURE WORKING GROUP

To receive notes on the first meeting of the infrastructure working group and to receive information from Cllr Woods on the infrastructure report received from HDC at the Partnership meeting.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 15. BLACK TARMAC PATCHES IN HIGH STREET

To receive from Cllrs Forster and Hope a map of areas where there are black tarmac patches in the high street.

To agree to write to HCC to request that they investigate whether the utilities companies responsible for those patches have passed the six month deadline for replacing the original slabs.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 16. SPEEDWATCH

To receive information on the Speedwatch programme. To agree to place an agenda item on the next meeting in March 2012 to decide on a plan of action as to how to move Speedwatch forward in Fleet.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 17. ACCIDENT STATISTICS FLEET ROAD

To receive from HDC accident statistics on Fleet Road, to consider these in the light of the latest fatality and parking issues, and to decide whether there are any actions Fleet Town Council can recommend to improve pedestrian safety.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 18. MOTOR BIKES PARKING ON PAVEMENTS

To consider the issue of motor bikes parking on pavements in Fleet and to decide whether there are any actions Fleet Town Council can recommend to HDC or HCC to stop this occurring.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 19. INFORMATION KIOSK

To receive a verbal report from Cllr Schofield on an electronic information kiosk that has been offered to Fleet, and to decide on a recommendation to HCC on the most appropriate placement for this information kiosk.

H&T JAN 2012 – ITEM 20. KINGS ROAD CYCLE ROUTE PC9 – LETTER TO RESIDENTS

To receive, for information, a copy of a letter sent by HCC Highways to residents on the King's Road Cycle Route PC9.